
       
 

 

Date: 18 February 2021   

Subject: Concrete Deliveries during Morning Restricted Hours for Structure Works 

To: Todd Lee 
Health Infrastructure 
Level 2 Suite B, 21 Brett Street, 
Tweed Heads NSW 2485 
 

 
 
 
Dear Todd, 
 
This letter is a formal request to the Department of Planning, Industry and Environment (DPIE) to 
approve the deliveries of concrete trucks during the restricted hours from 8 to 9am as noted in SSD 
10353 condition B15(k).  
 
The average pour size for the structure slab is over 1000 m2 or 300 m3 as noted on the attached 
structure pour sequence drawings. A pour of 300 m3 requires approximately 43 concrete trucks and a 
“continual supply of concrete pouring” is required to comply with structural specification requirements. 
Based on a 5 hour pour commencing at 7am and concluding at 1pm, this equates to a concrete truck 
arriving and departing at site approximately every 7 minutes. During the 1 hour from 8 to 9am, this 
would result in an additional 9 trucks on Cudgen Rd.  
 
The attached program details the structure delivery commencing 25 March 2021 and is to be completed 
by 9 March 2022. Based on this program it is forecast that a concrete pour will be occurring 4-5 days 
per week for the duration of the structure. It is requested that this submission be noted as the evidence 
requested by condition B15(k) of SSD10353 (attached is the site-specific delivery induction completed 
by all drivers).  
 
The following traffic mitigation controls are implemented on site and will occur during the slab pours: 

 All concrete trucks to pull in off Cudgen Rd and enter inside site prior to stopping to ensure no 
queuing on Cudgen Rd(all COVID checks will be completed at the pump location) 

 All concrete trucks exiting site will exit left only to reduce impact to traffic flows 
 The entrance/exit gate is controlled at all times by the Lendlease gateman. 

 
Based on the above, Lendlease awaits a response for the request to complete works with concrete 
deliveries during the morning restricted hours for the duration of the structure works. 
 
Yours faithfully,  
 
 
Signature:  
 
 
Full Name: Luis Biaggini 

supervision.




